

Contact

+31(0)6 102 60 885 (Mobile)
mailme@lindawagner.nl

[www.linkedin.com/in/
lindawagnergoutier](http://www.linkedin.com/in/lindawagnergoutier) (LinkedIn)

Languages

Nederlands
Engels

Linda Wagner

Creative - Enthousiast, Gemotiveerd, Intens, Uitgesproken
Hoorn, North Holland, Netherlands

Summary

Work or worked for: Calvin Klein, Tommy Hilfiger, Albert Heijn, Giant, Deen, Montél, Sanoma Magazines,... The Big Story for Small Storytelling, Art-Direction & Graphic Design, Magazines, Video Ideas, Webdesign, UX, UI, Social Campaigns, Packaging, Mood boards, Infographics, Presentations etc...

Experience

Linda Wagner

Creative | Merkenbouwer

June 2016 - Present (6 years 10 months)

Hoorn

Audax

Graphic Designer

June 2022 - Present (10 months)

Amsterdam, Noord-Holland, Nederland

Druktemaker

Creative

August 2021 - March 2022 (8 months)

Den Helder, Noord-Holland, Nederland

Abovo Media

Graphic designer

September 2015 - December 2016 (1 year 4 months)

Hoorn

Different Companies

Freelance (Web) - Graphic Designer

May 2012 - September 2015 (3 years 5 months)

Amsterdam Area, Netherlands

Smart48

Co-Founder

December 2012 - January 2015 (2 years 2 months)

hoorn

A large online project, still in start-up phase.

Tommy Hilfiger

Freelance Graphic Designer

May 2014 - June 2014 (2 months)

Amsterdam

Give design & technique to the presentations: Spring 2015 Bags & Footwear.

Techniek en vorm geven aan de presentatie: Spring 2015 Bags & Footwear.

Ogilvy & Mather Amsterdam

Freelance Graphic Designer

2014 - 2014 (less than a year)

Packaging Design

Audax

Graphic Designer

March 2010 - May 2012 (2 years 3 months)

Design Magazines

Intermedia

Designer

2010 - 2011 (1 year)

Traveling around the World

Backpacker

2008 - 2009 (1 year)

My responsibilities? Food, Sun & Fun...

Indrukmakers

Graphic Designer & DTP

2007 - 2008 (1 year)

Hoorn, The Netherlands

Design/Prepress/Printing

Vlasblomderooij - Vormgeving en Realisatie

Freelance Graphic Designer

2006 - 2007 (1 year)

Hoorn, The Netherlands

Retail Design and other design-projects.

Sanoma Magazines

3 years

Freelance Graphic Designer and DTP

2005 - 2007 (2 years)

Hoofddorp, The Netherlands

Design magazines

Graphic Designer & DTP

2004 - 2006 (2 years)

Magazine Design

Sanoma Uitgevers

Graphic Designer

2003 - 2006 (3 years)

Opmaak/Ontwerp magazines en uitwerking.

Education

Koninklijke Academie voor de Beeldende Kunsten Den Haag

P, Graphic Design · (2002 - 2006)

Competence Factory

Passed, Adobe InDesign Digital Publishing & Folio Builder ·

(2011 - 2011)

Certifications

Usability/User Experience

Mediacollege Amsterdam

Yes, Typografie en Concept · (1997 - 2001)

Scholengemeenschap Werenfridus

4, H.A.V.O. · (1993 - 1997)